A TALE OF TWO RESERVOIRS



THE ORIGINAL 141ST RESERVOIR

- . Built in 1950
- . 200,000 gallon capacity
- . Razed in 1966...and caught fire during the razing.
- Replaced in 1968 (see
 "Rockwood Storage
 Reservoirs poster.





SHORT GRANT BUTTE RESERVOIR HISTORY

1967 Built 1 MG reservoir

1970-71 Spent \$100,000 on improvements to stabilize the site

2008 Demolished reservoir; it was never put into service